

**GOVERNMENT OF NCT OF DELHI
DEPARTMENT OF FOREST & WILDLIFE
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS (SOUTH)
NEAR DR. KARNI SINGH SHOOTING RANGE
TUGHLAKABAD, NEW DELHI-110044.**

F. 19/DCF(S)/FCA/NHAI/20-21 / 5432-36

Dated:- 22/10/20

To,

The Project Director (NHAI),
CMU-Mathura (At Faridabad),
Plot NO. 8, Near Sarai Toll Plaza Building,
Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003

Sub: Diversion of Forest Land for construction of 6 Lane access controlled Hinghway from
DND- Faridabad reg..

Sir,

This is with reference to the inspection done on 17/10/2020, kindly provide the following documents as per observations in the field during the inspection.

1. Copy of the notification under Indian Forest Act (IFA), 1927, for land proposed for diversion under Forest Conservation Act (FCA), 1980.
2. Species wise complete enumeration of trees in the proposed area in following format:

S. No.	Scientific Name	Local Name	(0-30)cm.	(31-60)cm.	(61-90)cm.	(91-120)cm.	(121-150)cm.	(>150)cm.
--------	-----------------	------------	-----------	------------	------------	-------------	--------------	-----------

3. The area identified for compensatory afforestation was not demarcated on land, hence, undersigned cannot certify that land is available, suitable for afforestation and is encumbrance free. You are requested to provide geo-coordinates of area after ground demarcation by competent authority. The land should also been marked properly on ground for inspection by undersigned.
4. Density of trees in proposed area for diversion.
5. As per the application submitted by the User Agency it has been indicated that user agency is not required to provide non-forest land or revenue land which is wrong and needs to be corrected for further processing of the case.
6. There are few areas both in proposed sites and compensatory afforestation area which appears to be wetland. You are requested to take NOC from wetland authority regarding non-existence of any notified wetland in both the sites.

P.T.O

You are directed to provide above information as soon as possible for further processing of the case.

Yours faithfully,


Dy. Conservator of Forests
(South Forest Division)

Copy to:-

1. The Principal Secretary, (E&F), Delhi Secretariat, New Delhi.
2. The PCCF/HoD, Dept. of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD, IInd Floor, Vikas Bhawan, I.P Estate, New Delhi, for kind information.
3. The CCF (Admin), Nodal Officer, FCA, Dept. of Forests & Wildlife, GNCTD, IInd Floor, Vikas Bhawan, I.P Estate, New Delhi, for kind information and initiating action as per point no. 5 mentioned above.
4. The CEO (DPGS)/MS (Wetland Authority), Delhi Secretariat, with a request to look at point no. 6 mentioned above.


Dy. Conservator of Forests
(South Forest Division)